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Dear Associate,

| refer to the Casual and Part-time Decision issued on 5 July 2017 and in particular, directions issued to
parties with an interest in the Wine Industry Award, the Pastoral Award and the Hair and Beauty
Industry Award. The filing date to respond to draft determinations filed by the SDA, the SAWIA and the
NFF has expired — being 2 August 2017.

The AWU intends to file a response in each case, however, we are still in discussions with United Voice
and the SDA regarding the Wine the Hair and Beauty Industry Awards.

We respectfully seek an extension until COB Monday 14 August 2017 to file our response which will
address all three awards.

If the Commission is not minded to grant our request in regards to all three awards, we are capable of
filing our submissions in regards to the Pastoral Award straight away.

| have copied representatives from all interested parties whom | understand have carriage of this

matter.

Kind regards,

ROUSHAN WALSH | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER
roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au
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The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed. The message may contain intellectual property, copyright material, and confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
this information, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete this e-mail and associated material from any computer and destroy any printed
associated material. The intended recipient of this e-mail may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the
information contained in this e-mail and any attached files, with the authority or permission of the sender. We do not
accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
unauthorised amendment.
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